
February 29, 2016 

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
P.O. BOX 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 

MAR 7 2016 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

RE: Docket No. A-2015-2519983 / Confidentiality Request / Utility Answers, LLC 

Dear Ms. Chiavetta: 

On February 9, 2016 my firm submitted to the PUC via e-filing our response to a request for 
missing information in our pending broker/marketer application. 

Part of the info supplied was our charter documentation - pages 9 through 29 of the PDF 
submitted via e-filing, a document entitled "My Energy Auction, LLC Operating 
Agreement." Because it contains some sensitive financial information, we are requesting 
that this entire item to be treated as confidential and excluded from public record. 

If there is anything more that you require from us in order to have this information marked or 
"sealed" as confidential, please contact me at your convenience: paul@utilitvanswer.com: 844-
332-5096. Thank you for your assistance and attention to this matter. 

PaulShagawat " 
Managing Partner 
Utility Answers, LLC 

/ 



PLACE STICKER AT TOP OF ENVELOPE TO THE RIGHT 
OF THE RETURN ADDRESS, FOLD AT DOTTED LINE 

'WRiiFMmiL':' 

7D13 Eb3D D0D1 3T43 76TE 

POSTAL S£P VICC 

1000 
17105 

U.S. POSTAGE 
PAID 

FAIRFIELD,NJ 
07004 

MAR 07, 16 
AMOUNT 

$3.94 
00132856-O4 

i 7 i 0 5 2 3 2 5 : 5 B 0 S 3 l lii. l l l|. 1iiiM 1 1i tii,i. l„..i|.ti„.. 1iii 1 ||i 1,!|Mi I 1iiniiit 1 


